
From: Campbell, Megan
To: pduffy@psdfirm.com
Cc: Mishaan, Jessica
Subject: Public Records Request, MPN 037-0213
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2023 12:50:35 PM
Attachments: BMP_Board Actions_Wulfman_09022015_Stipulation and Consent Order.pdf

BMP_Board_Actions_Wulfman_Notice_of_Entry_Order_101112018.pdf
Response to Request for Records MPN 037-0213.pdf

Mr. Duffy,
Attached please find a response to your public records request with accompanying documents.
 
Regards,
Megan
 
Megan Campbell
Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street
Montpelier, Vermont 05609
phone - 802.828.0096
pronouns: she/her/hers
 

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail P
This email message may contain privileged and/or confidential information.  If you are not the
intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
email message is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete this message from your computer.
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STATE OF VERMONT 


OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 


109 STATE STREET 


MONTPELIER, VT 


05609-1001 


 


 


January 19, 2023 


 


 


Peter J. Duffy 


Pollack Solomon Duffy LLP 


31 St. James Avenue, Suite 940 


Boston, MA 02116 


pduffy@psdfirm.com 


 


  RE: Public Records Request – AGO Records of MPN 037-0213 


 


Dear Mr. Duffy, 


 


In your communication received by the Attorney General’s Office on January 13, 2023 you 


requested the following: 


 


Pursuant to the Public Records Act, we request a copy of the Board of Medical 


Practice stipulation and consent order in Docket No. MPN037-0213 as well as 


correspondence regarding the same, including any complaints made about the 


medical provider that generated the matter resulting in the stipulation and consent 


order. 


 


The AGO’s review of your records request has been completed and the following documents are 


enclosed with this letter:  


 


• MPN 037-0213 Stipulation and Consent Order dated September 2, 2015 


• MPN 037-0213 Notice of Entry Order dated October 11, 2018 


The remaining responsive information in the AGO’s files pertaining to MPN 037-0213 which 


includes MPN 037-0213 investigative records, monitoring records, and accompanying 


correspondence are confidential pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(1) as it applies the confidentiality 


provisions of 26 V.S.A. § 1318(c)(1)(B) and (d).  Attorney client correspondence within the 


MPN 037-0213 investigative and monitoring files subject to attorney client privilege are further 


exempt from public disclosure pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(4) as is attorney work product. 


 


Should you believe that the requested information was withheld in error, you may appeal that 


decision in writing to Deputy Attorney General Robert McDougall, addressed as follows: 
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Robert McDougall, Esq. 


 Deputy Attorney General 


 Office of the Attorney General 


 109 State Street 


 Montpelier, VT 05609 


 


Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter. 


 


     Sincerely, 


 


 


     Megan Campbell, Esq. 


     Assistant Attorney General 


     Office of the Attorney General 


     109 State Street 


     Montpelier, VT 05609 


     megan.campbell@vermont.gov 


     (802) 828-0096 
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

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 30A66C4F-CFD6-4AB7-B889-663DDFFC9F8F

http://www.ago.vermont.gov/
mailto:pduffy@psdfirm.com


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

mailto:megan.campbell@vermont.gov



























	cover
	Response to Request for Records MPN 037-0213
	BMP_Board Actions_Wulfman_09022015_Stipulation and Consent Order
	BMP_Board_Actions_Wulfman_Notice_of_Entry_Order_101112018



